


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Wednesday, July 11, 2012 2:44 PM 
Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com) 
Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (lpena@riceswd.com); Lara Weinheimer 
(lweinheimer@rice-ecs.com); Scott Curtis (scurtis@riceswd.com) 
Remediation Plan (1R425-71) Termination - ROC Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL Site 

RE: Termination Request 
for the Rice Operating Company's 
Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL Site 
Unit Letter M, Section 25, T17S, R34E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico 
Remediation Plan (1R425-71) Termination 

Dear Mr. Conder: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company's report and 
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 1, 2012 (received June 7, 2012) and additional 
photo-documentation received June 22, 2012. The report is acceptable to the OCD. 

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule 
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore, 
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-71) is terminated 
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC. 

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility 
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In 
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any 
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

l 



JUN -7 2012 

Operating Company 
122 West Taylor • Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Phone: (575) 393-9174 • Fax: (575) 397-1471 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8593 

June 1,2012 

Mr. Edward Hansen ; 

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

RE: Termination Request 
Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL (1R425-71): UL/M, Sec. 25, T17S, R34E 
RICE Operating Company - Vacuum SWD System 

Mr. Hansen: 

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned 
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the 
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System 
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis. 

Background 
In 2005, ROC initiated work on the former Marathon McAlister EOL junction box as part 
ofthe system abandonment. The site is located in UL/M, Sec. 25, T17S, R34E. NM OSE 
records indicate that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of 
approximately 95 +/- feet. The site was delineated using a backhoe to collect soil samples 
at regular intervals, creating a 5x3x15-ft deep excavation. The site could not be excavated 
any large due to site being located near a battery and a lease road. Chloride field tests 
were performed on each sample which yielded some elevated concentrations. Organic 
vapors were measured using a PID, which yielded low. concentrations. The excavated soil 
was returned to the excavation to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used as a top 
cap and to contour the site to the surrounding area. On 5/29/2008, the site was seeded 
with a blend of native vegetation and is expected to return to a productive capacity at a 
normal rate. 



To further investigate the depth of chloride presence, a soil bore was initiated on 
2/9/2009 at the former junction box site. The boring was advanced to 30 ft BGS with soil 
samples collected every 5 ft. The 20 and 30 ft samples were sent for laboratory analysis, 
resulting in a chloride concentration of 352 mg/kg and concentrations of gasoline range 
organics (GRO) and diesel range organics (DRO) below- detectable limits at 20 ft BGS. 
The 30 ft sample resulted in a chloride concentration of 272 mg/kg, a GRO concentration 
below detectable limits, and a DRO concentration of 31.5 mg/kg. The junction box final 
report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, PID sheet and boring log are attached. 

Recommendations 
Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose 
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD 
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction 
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the 
regulatory file, or similar closure status. 

Please contact me at (575)393-9174 if you have any questions or wish to discuss this site. 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Sincerely, 
RICE Operating Company 

Hack Conder 
Environmental Manager 

enclosures 



RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
-JUNCTION'.BOX FINAL; REPORT 

BOX LOCATION 
SWD SYSTEM JUNCTION, UNIT •SECTION, ;l TOWNSHIP • RANGE " COUNTY •BOX DIMENSIONS- FEET 

;VacuUrh i fctaattion 
MbAlbler'EOL'; "M' 25 j 17S ' /34E Cea: 

Lenglh | Widib- ;j ; Oepdi 
;VacuUrh i fctaattion 

MbAlbler'EOL'; "M' 25 j 17S ' /34E Cea: 
; 'eliminated 

•L^ND TYPE: BLM. STATE X F,EE. LANDOWNER OTHER 

.'•Depjhto Groundwater. .: . , 95 ... feet INMOCD Sif E ASSESSMENT RANKING SCtiRE: S TO-

.Date'Started .-'9/8/2005 . Pate Completed. 2/9/2009 . 'OCD Witness . .ind - .. 

• Soli.Excavated ;8.3.- - cubiciyards. , Excavation > length, . ...S' 'VVidtri' --,-.3; •Depth, . 15 feet 

Soil 'Disposed... ... -0- - . cubicya%. Offsite FaciHty • . <nli • Location . >tila'. ^ 

! F I N A b , ^ Sample Date-, 2/9/2009 .. Sample'Depth.. ,20 ft. 30 ft 

•TPH ind jQi^HdelbiBorafo^le^t -iiesdte cbmpietediby.usifig an app7pve.cl,{^fa"arid. 
testing pr.6c|dures,pursuart 

;'" " "' tSample. ~~]j :<PID,(field)..i I -' -GRO' I j ' DRO • I • i Chloride. " 1 

I Location'. .-- ; . ppm' .,'rrig/kg . \' mg/kg '-, . . ^mg/kgl, ...'. 

jSplUBORING #.1.;'@'20^ 0,0; . <10.0 i •;' KlOlOV !'. ' . . (352; " ! 

iSOltl'BORING #1 ; @ 30'; ~ 0.0 j ] <10,0 '. 31 :5/ ; ~ :272- ' .J'. 

Generai Description of.Remeyiat Action: 'Jhfe^iuhctionivrai ^ddfes^ed during the 

Vacuum'SWpjSystem 

.backhoe; to -.collect soil samp les - i t ^ 

'haddimensiphsidf 5 

s|OG3tioh.ba^̂  

•Jampje.whichVyieM p i ^ & i a f i ^ M ^ M & ^ i i ^ m ^ M - M O 

^icrj.yieldetij^^^^ 

'jlea'rj;[imported spitVrai'ysedflH;^ tpOTntourthe'site'tp 

;trte:surjoun^ing.are^ 

:antj;lsexi^ted to retu/n 

!depth..pf^ 

.boxisite; Tfelboring w a i . a d y ^ 

':ft-and,fjeld,tested fo/xW 

^ r ^ ^ ; ^ e 2 0 ^ i ^ - ^ f l r ^ i r T ^ i e ^ we?e;analyzed fay-.acomm|fci'al ia%afc*ry.fon chloride, 

' a f ^ J P J ^ ^ ^ j ^ t m ^ lw,conceritrati6ns'. j n » J e o ^ J S ^ ^ # . \ ^ , p ( 0 § ^ ' . y 4 t h * 

''bentonile'tp; Jheground surf ace; 

jenclpsur^ 

LHEREBY^CERTIFYm 

;SITE:SU?ERyiSpR ... .-Roy'.Rascon . .'SIGNATURE .-• ._ inot.availatile, • COMPANY 'RICEiOPERATiNG-COMPANY 

[REPORT "~* * 
.•ASSEMBLED BY'— . 'ifetie-Jories . . iiNlflAL.._ . ' - M - ..... . . 

€#JECT ..LEADER; . . .B iykgBate- i fe - g « ^ T W k -. m ^ A A J i ^ M ^ ^ J ' ^ f i ^ QA .. DATE . - I f e t l ^ j f ^ f l . . . '. 

LOCATION-"'; .DEPTH , 'rog/kg . 

" "3' ' . ,269 . ' 

* ; " -'•*' . 369 ; ' 

. 381 1 

•680 . 

?'•. - 1982, ; 

vertical . ... ! & -1 . 855 : 

'delineation. - 9 ' • .. ,7.65; 
ir.encn ainne 

Junction-
~.. io' . i 799 ^ : 

(source), iv- . ! , 598 

: 1766! • 

1455' 

•,13'- : .1654 

' - 14: • [ . i 1783 

; -660 

; 282 

SQjL BORING 2o; . ;.. 363-

; .,.336]; 

7. Ti3o;; ; 279 • 



Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL 

seeding the backfilled site 5/29/2008 

Unit M, Section 25, T17S, R34E 



RHONE (575) 333-2326 * 10.1 E , MARLAND - HOBBS, NM B824Q 

LABORATORIES 

ANALYTICAL RESULTS FOR 
'RICE OPERATING' COMPANY 
ATTN: HACK-CONDER 
l22'\A/. TAYLOR 
HOBBS; NM 88240 
FAX TO; (575) 397-1471 

Receiving Date;' 02/10/09 
Reporting Date; 02/27/09**" 
Project Owner: NOT GIVEN 
Project Name: VACUUM MARATHON McAUSTER 
Project Location: NOT GIVEN 

LAB NUMBER'SAMPLE ID 

Sampling Date: 02/09 
Sample Type: SQIL 
Sample Condition: COOL & INTACT 
Sample Received By: ZL 
.Aflalyzed By: AB/HM 

GRO 

(Pe-Cio) 

DRO' 
{>C1D-C2e) 

(mg/Kg) 
Cl* 

(mg/kgl 

ANALYSIS DATE 02/10/0&, ' 02/,t0/09.'" - 02/1.0/09; 
:H16863T1 SB..#.t#2.0> <10.0" <\0,Q 352: 
'H,1$863-2 'g6$2-@'W: ";, :<10:0 "• . -3i:'s . .272' | 

Quality Control 549 • 562" 500 
True -Value QC 500 ' 500 500 
% Recovery 110' 112 100 
Relative. Percent.Differeri.ee' -3:0 7.1 2.0 
METHODS: TPH GRQ & DRO: EPA SW-846< 801.5 M-'CT.:; Std, Methods :4500-CTB: 

"Analyses performed on 1:4 w:v" aqueous-extracts. 
'Revised: Repjprt. 

•H16,863 TCLRICE 

!j lEAS£ NOT£i'stability and Oamageti "CaidlnaUa.ifb^lHi* snil;Cl<0(it*s o^cloalvaffimeciy t f t : d i$ .o lSm-a i f t l i%. -«*4 te^^ 'p 'M»®^9 i ; ! j ) r l i •snail bq IWiBij ip JnB.naioun!jjolfl oy^cNenl foc analysas. 
All (jialiriis, |n^^ASlj |^: .W<ii i i l l^ i^.)^, f l%:.athsi : 'C9d«« y^alsdoVBrshMta osemstf^^ oiler oo'mpfollon o'l ihe applicable 
aeiryice, In nil ifj^ttX sfiail Cardinal'bo liable foV in'ddfi'nial St ifsnsecjuo.hMai tia.maga's.-lnclsiling, ;ivithouf Kinitgdonv -blJ^BaB'-it^mUi^ap^. foss of'use,, ot loss c'l profiis'incurrsd by, cllant, ;ils subkldiaiias., 
af(ilia|gs 3rsuc'iiaS5pr8:a'rt8inB tfut-ui jj'r.telalat'ia.ih* paSormancs.oWenjiepa; ̂  ragar'dlBss.qf wbejft# sucn claim is based upon any ihh'o atibvavstatej! nSasorei or Mherwi"M<.''Riisults 
ralalb ohly to ihttsnmpiBf idm^ 



CHAIN-OF-CUSTODY AND ANALYSIS REQUEST 
* ARDINAL LABORATORIES 

IOi EastMarland-, Rbbbs'. NM 88240: 2l11 Beechw.obd, Abilene, TX. 79603 
(505)'.393-2326, FAX- (505) 393-2476 (325) 673-7001 ,FAX (325)673-7020 

CompaiiyoNa.„?:: . ^ j e C rt?'H2A~v,^l^, - . '. • . ' ' ..',1 «Bi l | ! !B /^ t ! i i ^ l l i l I l l l 
P f p i e c t M a n a g e r : ' ^ . ^ j t X ^ l B / ^ . . . _ _ . . . . . . . P.G;'#: 

Address: Company: 

City: 
X ^ < & ® H V S- ta terA/H 1 . m & B & M " . ' At tn: 

Bhonafc, -Z ̂ S J ^ - A &»*. -z&z.mm..... .. • • Address:. 

Project*: . . PfojocLOwner:.... City: 

Project Name; State: Zip: 
- — * • —r —;—IT^T——i> L—r —• — • 

Project Locat ion:. . . . . . . . . Phone #: 

Sampler Na'rfie Fax#: 

ANALYSIS REQUEST 

FOfl.LRaUSE o in* 

Lab.I.D. SampleKD; 

MATRIX PRESERV. • SAMPLING 

y 

•DATE: TIME; 

10.-

lb. 

I 
•J 

n 

fr 

PlEASEfjqT'fi: Uasair/ arw CafTUgss. CaiatrtBr* EabiKty and cfisrjrs.flxcJualvc (crnca/ ?5f any tfslfn arising ^ e f f i e i based In ccfftrect oi icn, sltisB ba 8m!lsd to Sw amsrunJ paid bytfte clirnt Im 
analyses.-All eiafoa1 Vidwtfing Ihcae.'ftc sagPgerwe'sna eny oAsr com;); vyftaocevcf ihafl be' de'siire3'vi3ivfttiai'J:8S mads *n v-titing ond weeded by Cardinal vitthJn 30'EUys'afiaf temptation o! lh 

afSiajei tu sozvtstsxa aiismg siii a.'^retawa a m«.gaf^trnaiK«of»^ice»'hefttund3i by Cafdhj&rssKgleas'af VifttSur sucn dalnib ba»ed upon any of sieve stated teas ans c/ cih'ervfbe; 

(lit appl/cnttfl 

Relinquished By: Date: : Received. By:, Phone Result: OYes D N o lAdd'i Phone #: Relinquished By: Date: : Received. By:, 
Fax Result:'- CHYes Q.No IAdd'IFax#: 

Time: 

: Received. By:, 

REMARKS:' 

JLyVYju r ft«t\A I W Relinquished By:. Date: 

Time: " 

Received By: 

REMARKS:' 

JLyVYju r ft«t\A I W 

Del ivered B y ; (C i r c le -Ons) - -
5> . 

_Sajrjpier.- UPS;* Bus'. - other':. 

Sample-Condition 
Cob) Intact * 
Lil Yes • -Yes 

• n.'«»n "° 

CHECKED BY: 
(Initials) 

REMARKS:' 

JLyVYju r ft«t\A I W 

Vf - Cardinal,canript'accept"veV.bal.chan changes.to 56S393>2476' 



Logger: 

Driller: 

Drilling Method: 

Start Date: 

End Date: 

Tony Grieco 
Harrison & Cooper, Inc. Drilling 

Air rotary 

2-9-09 

2-9-09 
Comments: 

Located: at the center of the former junction box site 

TD = 30 ft GW = 97 ft 

Client: 
R1CL Operat ing Companij 

Project Name: 
Vacuum Marathon McCallister 

Location: 

Vacuum SWD System 

unit 'M' Sec.25 T17S, R34E 

Lea County, NM 

Well ID: 

SB - 1 

Depth 
(feet) 

15 

20 

LabCI-
DRO 
GRO 

25 

30 

chloride 
field tests 

282 

363 

352 

<10/<10 

336 

279 

PID Description 

15-30 ft 

VERY FINE TO FINE SAND 

dry 

Lithology Soil Bore 
Construction 

bentonite 

seal 

Lab Cl- 272 
DRO 
GRO 31 5/<10 



RIO: OPERATING COMPANY 
122 West Taylor ~ Hobbs, NM 88240 

PHONE: (575) 393-9174 FAX: (575) 397-1471 
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM 

CK 
MODEL 

NO. 

MODEL: PGM 7300 
MODEL: PGM 7300 
MODEL: PGM 7600 
MODEL: PGM '7500 

SERIAL NO: 590-0001.83 
SERIAL NO: 590-000504 
-SERIAL-NO: 110-12383 
SERIAL NO: 110-02920 * 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE 10QPPM/AIR:.BALANCE 
LOT NO: EXPIRATION DATE: 
FILL DATE: METER READING ACCURACY: iao.0 
ACCURACY: +/- 2% 

SYSTEM S I T E ; UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE 

tV^«.Hvi..j (Kb i t . '• T i l $ ^1 C. 

SAMPLE ID: 5£> fc. . ,, 
• 

DEPTH PID 

\s' 0 

la* 0 

M-' : p 
5a' '© 

DEPTH i PID 

DEPTH PID DEPTH PID DEPTH PID 

DEPTH iPID DEPTH ; PID ".DEPTH _ PID 

Signature 

I verify that I .have calibrated theatre ffistrurnent in accordance to the manufacture's operation manual: 

/ / ^ . . S I. * _ Date a - f ^ f 

SITE MAP 



! • < 
RICE OPERATING COMPANY 

1.22 West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 
PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505).397-1471 

RID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM 
MODEL NO: PGM 7jSIS SERIAL.^! 044 i 2 

GAS COMPOSITION: ISOBUTYLENE I00PPM/AIR: BALANCE 

LOT NO.: 04-2747 EXPIRATION DATE: 6-1-06 

FILL DATE: 2-1-05 METER READING ACCURACY: 100.5 

ACCURACY:*/-2% 

: SYSTEM ". • -JlMCTiON UNIT SECTION TOWN SHIP RANGE 

VAC 
MARATHON 

McCALISI ER EOL M 25 17S 34E 

SAMPLE ID.: PID SAMPLE ID PID 

P 13' ;b 

2' 

•3' 46' 

'4" ;0.01 

5' "0.01 

<& 0.01 

7' . . . . 0.01 

t8*. ! M i . ! 

9' 0.01 
- - - - ^ 

io'.... : 0.61 

I P .0.61 

I2 ; o:6i , 
i • 

{verify loMhe: rnahufacture.ppeî tiQn manual: 

t3ATE:f8-65 



\ 

RICE OPERATING COMPANY 
122'West Taylor Hobbs, NM 88240 

PHONE: (505) 393-9174 FAX: (505) 397-1471 
PID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT,FORM 

MOpEL:;PGM: 7600 SERIAL # .110,0,13744 

GAS COMPOSITiON::iSOBUTYLENE 100PPM/.AIR- BALANCE 

LOT NO: 07-3353 EXPIRATION DATE: 5-16-09 

FILL DATE: 11-16-07 METER READING ACCURACY: 100.0 

ACCURACY: +/- 2% 

SYSTEM JIINCTION UNIT SECTION TOWN SHIP RANGE 

YAG" 
MARATHON 

McCALISTER EOL . . 25 35E 

SAMPLE ID, rPlD.. SAMPLE ID •PID 

VERT;(̂ .;SOURCE:@ 13' 0 

14' ; iO; 

15' • _ o 

SIGNATURE: 

I verify that I have.calibrafed the.above instrument. in accordance to the manufacture'operation manual. 

DATE: 5-22r08 



Hansen, Edward J . , EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Laura Pena <lpena@riceswd.com> 
Friday, June 22, 2012 3:48 PM 
Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Hack Conder 
ROC - Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL (1R425-71) Photo Documentation 
Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL (1R425-71) Photo Documentation.pdf 

Mr. Hansen, 

Attached is the photo documentation for the Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL (1R425-71) site as requested. 

Let Hack Conder or me know if you have any questions or require any additional information. 

Thankyou, 

Laura Pena 

Environmental Project Scientist 
RICE Operating Company 

1 



Vacuum Marathon McAlister EOL (1R425-71) 
Unit M, Section 25, T17S, R35E 

Facing north 6/6/2012 Facing west 6/6/2012 


